Solicitation/RFP:	 N39430-16-T-1876 
Project Title: 		APRA Harbor Resiliency WaFERS
Subject:			RFP Questions and Government Answers		

Questions:
	Question #
	Reference
	Question
	Government Response

	1
	52.212-1 (h)
Multiple Awards

	Solicitation provision FAR 52.212-1 Instructions to Offerors – Commercial Items (Oct 2015), paragraph (h) states, “The Government may accept any item or group of items of an offer, unless the offeror qualifies the offer by specific limitation….” The Combined Notice lists one CLIN for WaFERS kits. Please confirm that it is the Government’s intent to issue a single award under this contract and that it is not necessary for the offeror to qualify its offer as ‘all or none’.

	NAVFAC Plans to make a Single award.  Offers should mark their proposal with a specific limitation of “all or none” if that is their intent.

	2
	52.212-4 (i)
Payment Terms
	FAR 52.212-4 Contract Terms and Conditions – Commercial Items (May 2015), incorporated into the solicitation by reference, paragraph (i) states that “Payment shall be made for items accepted by the government that have been delivered to the delivery destinations set forth in this contract.”  The SOW states the final destination as Apra Harbor, Guam. As this is a Small Business Set-Aside, covering the costs of procurement and performance of this contract for up to 12 months before receipt of payment is a hardship for small business. Please confirm that the Government will provide advance and progress payments based on milestones or percentage completion throughout performance of this contract. 

	Government may negotiate milestone based payments, and is receptive to this.  Milestones should be measureable/tangible, and it should be clear to all parties when title of goods transfers to the Government.  Vendors are free to propose a milestone-based payment schedule with their offer, or negotiate this post-award.  --  The typical FFP commercial procurement would be to pay upon full delivery/completion, and anything other than this must be negotiated.

	3
	52.212-4 (k)
Taxes
	FAR 52.212-4 Contract Terms and Conditions – Commercial Items (May 2015), incorporated into the solicitation by reference, paragraph (k) states that the contract price is to include all applicable Federal, State and local taxes and duties. Will the Government provide exemption certificates for sales taxes and or duties for the materials to be purchased, shipping/customs fees, etc.?

	The entitlement to tax exemptions cannot be determined at this time, due to the complexity of the federal/state or territory/local tax code.  The vendor remains responsible for the firm fixed pricing, and the determination of applicable tax exemptions that would impact their ability to give favorable pricing.  If an exemption is allowed, the Government would support the exemption certificate, but is not committing to them at this time.

	4
	SOW Paragraph 12.0
Performance Assessment
	Please confirm that Section 12.0 of the SOW addressing Performance Review is similar to or in connection with the CPARS contractor evaluation process.

	Both are similar. The CPARS contains an overall performance review that is completed no less than annually, but can be done at interim milestones.  The CPARS evaluation criteria is defined at the DOD level, and this is the official record of past performance considered in many DOD awards.  The performance review criteria in the SOW is specific to this project, and is tailored toward a more frequent execution monitoring.  For example, the SOW requires a weekly report of all contracts accomplishments for each week of the contract. 

	5
	Performance Location for Packaging Services
	Does the Government have a preferred staging location for taking receipt of procured materials and performing packaging services, e.g., Port Hueneme?

	The Government DOES NOT have a preferred staging location. Staging location is the contractor choice. The Government will perform final inspection at the contractor-specified location, prior to shipment. State inspection location in the proposal. Government will take receipt of procured package(s) in Guam, i.g. FOB Destination.


	
	
	
	

	6
	Material list line #4

	Size is designated as 12" in Item or Material column but as 8" in Description column

	As designated in the Item or Material Column: ELBOW, ALUMINUM, 12".
Material list updated.

	7
	Material list line #5
	Is this the same as Line #1? Should we quote a total of 10 pcs?
	Line item #1 is for a cross and line item # 5 is for ELBOW, ALUMINUM, 6". 
Line item #2 is for UTC 4FWRB and line item #5 is for UTC 4FWFP. Different UTC’s may have identical parts. Line items quantities are correct.

	8
	Material list line #16
	Size is designated as 14" to 12" in Item or Material column but as 10" to 8" in Description column
	REDUCER, ALUMINUM, 14" to 12".  Material list updated.

	9
	Material list line #17
	Size is designated as 16" to 12" in Item or Material column but as 10" to 8" in Description column

	REDUCER, ALUMINUM, 16" to 12". Material list updated.

	10
	Material list line #18
	Size is designated as 6" to 8" in Item or Material column but as 10" to 8" in Description column

	REDUCER, ALUMINUM, 6" to 8". Material list updated.


	11
	Material list lines #185-189
	Will a Flange Adapter Nipple be acceptable? We cannot provide a Cast Flange Adapter/Coupling

Follow up question: These adapter nipples would we welded, so no threading will be utilized to manufacture these.

	


Follow up answer: The welding construction of a flange adapter nipple is acceptable.



	12
	Material list lines #196-200
	The part codes designate a handle operator; this is not the standard for sizes above 4".  Do they really want handles, or do they want gear operators for sizes above 4"?

	We would like to have a valve that is either slow closing via training, or by a physical gear reduction.  We are ok with teaching a slow closure process if the price of the gear operator is excessive.

	13
	Material list lines #203-206
	What coating and gasket are required?
	Standard Victaulic coating. All wetted materials procured shall be jet fuel (JP-8) compatible. Quality nitrile based gaskets are sufficient in this case.



	14
	Material list lines #207-209
	What coating and gasket are required? Are these for AGS or OGS?
	
	Standard Victaulic coating. All wetted materials procured shall be jet fuel (JP-8) compatible. JP-8 fuel rated gaskets. All Victaulic are original groove system (OGS).



	15
	Material list line #210
	Calls out for style 78. Do they really want the style 78 for this line as lines 207-209 were indicated as style 77? What coating and gasket are required?


	Style 78 Snap Joint on the 6" with Standard Victaulic coating and fuel rated gasket.

	16
	E mail
	We would like clarification on the country of origin question proposed - specifically as it relates to our aluminum fittings.

Many of the Victaulic cast aluminum fittings would come from a non-ferrous foundry in Richmond Hill, Ontario, Canada.
Victaulic has been producing a variety of these fittings as cast aluminum for well over 15 years at this facility.
Please advise if Canada as country of origin for aluminum fittings is acceptable.
	NAVFAC will consider any offeror who proposes specified products from a qualifying country, listed in DFARS 225.003, as fully compliant with the solicitation for evaluation purposes.  Canada is included in the DFARS as a qualifying country.

	17
	E mail
	RE proper thread sealant for the flange adapter nipples in question 11:
        These adapter nipples would we welded, so no threading will be utilized to manufacture these.

*       Lines #185-189 - Will a Flange Adapter Nipple be acceptable. We cannot provide a Cast Flange Adapter/Coupling
Response: A nipple is acceptable if made up with the proper thread sealant.
	See Government response question # 11

	
	
	
	

	18
	SOW Paragraph 3.2
Modular Capability Packaging
	Since the internal shelving design plan for each container will require prior dimensional and weight information of the each item or material found on the solicitation Material List listed, please confirm that the shelving design plan development can parallel the procurement of materials rather than occur as stated in the SOW (e.g., Preceding any procurement, the contactor, shall prepare and submit a Shelving Design Plan which details the planned internal shelving design, material placement and labeling of each container for government review and approval. The contractor shall develop each specific container to safely and adequately accommodate the approved modular container design. The design shall hold the contents securely for transportation and allow ease of equipment removal when required.)
	Provide shelving design plan before procurement of materials.

	19
	SOW Paragraph 12.0
Performance Assessment
	Is it the government understanding that the performance of this contract is considered in the US and that no revenue received under the contract will be considered subject to Guam gross receipt tax (GRT)?
	Due to the complexity of the tax code, and its various applications across many states/territories, the Navy cannot provide tax advice on solicitations.  The end products from this contract will be FOB Destination Guam.  No work or service, other than shipment delivery, need be performed on Guam unless the vendor chooses to do so. 


	20
	Section 3.2.1
	The SOW requires the FuelFlex hose to be stored on a hose cart. In reviewing the Material List, a hose cart is not listed as one of the line items. Please provide more information regarding the required hose cart.
	Standard FuelFlex cart.

	21
	
	The solicitation reference 52.219-14, Limitation on Subcontracting. Please clarify if this is part of the old FAR or new FAR?
	[bookmark: _GoBack]52.219-14 is the 2011 clause version.  

	22
	Government Revision to Material List.
	
	Material List line items 1, 4, 14, 16, 17, and 18 – Description change.

Material List line items 71, 72, and 73 – Description of items changed along with quantity changed from 20 to 10.

Material List line items 75, 76, 77, 78, 79, and 80 – Fuel Flex cart added to each item.


 
